BUILDING PERMIT

. R
B-Grihanaksha

From:
The Commissioner
Durgapur Municipal Corporatlon
| Building Permit Number: SWS-OBPAS/1102/2024/0433
To:
1. Ms. PSP BUILDERS
3/10 NIVEDITA PLACE, BENACHITY, DURGAPUR
2. Mr. GOUTAM MAJI
313 DHANDABA(} SUKANTA PALLY, DUR(?APUR
3. Mr. DAYAMOY DHIBAR T
11/5 ANNAPURNA NAGAIR,BENACHITY, DURGAPUR

Building Particulars:

purpose

Date: 15-05-2024

Subject: Issue of sanction of erection of the building and issue of Building Permit under rule 21.

*.  4T5/47T6/4TTINIA

2

118

Premises No 1116 ‘ Holding No
Street/Lane RD 53 (NIVEDITAPLACE ' Borough No
BENACHITY) DGP- 13
Ward 15 Block No
Plot No : Khatian No RS-654 : NA,LR-1116 : 7140,LR-1116 : 3958,LR-1116 : 3682
Mouza DHANDABAG,DHANDABAG,DH JL
ANDABAG,DHANDABAG,DHAN
'DABAG
Police Station Durgapur PS
Sir/Madam,
With reference to your application dated 03-05-2024 for the sanction of the building with particulars
mentioned above , this Building Permit is hereby granted subject to the.following conditions :-
1. The Building Permit is valid up to 14-05-2027
2. The Building Permit No. SWS-OBPAS/1102/2024/0433 dated 15-05-2024 is valid for Residential

3. The construction will be undertaken as per sanctioned plan only and no deviation from West Bengal

Municipal (Building) Rules 2007(as amended) will be permitted.

Yours faithfully,

Signature vali

Digitally Signed.
Name: Abuigial

Reason: Buildi
n Durgapur

Locatio
Abul Kalamoliza slam

Commissioner




